

#### **JASEEL KHAN**

Puthanpeedikakal (H) Vilayoor(po) Karinganad,palakkad(Dis) kerala khanjaseel341@gmail.com 7306530997 24/03/2000

### **Carrier Objective**

I'm Jaseel khan, a dedicated and compassionate nurse with a strong commitment of patient-centered care. My nursing journey has been fueled by a passion for making a positive impact on the well-being of individuals. I look forward to contributing my clinical expertise and teamwork skills to provide expectional care in your healthcare setting.

### **Professional Experience**

HINDUSTHAN HOSPITAL COIMBATORE
INTERN NURSE

june 2023 - august 2023

- COIMBATORE GOVERNMENT MEDICAL COLLEGE HOSPITAL-TRAINEE NURSE
  - \*DEPARTMENT OF MEDICAL SURGICAL NURSING-(MARCH 2022)
  - \*DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRIC NURSING-(APRIL 2022)
  - \*DEPARTMENT OF PAEDIATRIC NURSING-(MAY 2022)
  - \*DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY HEALTH NURSING (FEBRUARY 2023)
  - \*DEPARTMENT OF OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY-(MARCH 2023-MAY 2023)

#### **Achievements**

 I have participated and achieved in various competitions in and out of college and attended various conference and seminars over the period

### **Skills**

- · clinical competence
- communication
- patient education
- · adaptability
- · critical thinking
- Time management

#### **Education**

- BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING, THE TAMILNADU, DR MGR MEDICAL UNIVERSITY
- MARIYUMMA MEMORIAL PUBLIC SCHOOL (HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOLING)
- PTMYHSS, EDAPPALAM (SECONDARY LEVEL SCHOOL CERTIFICATE)

2019-2023 2018-2019 2016-2017

# Language

- English
- Malayalam
- Tamil

## **HOBBIES**

- Cricket
- Travelling
- listening music
- · Reading books